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Pre-bid DVH Facility Meeting and Walk Through Questions and Answers 

1. What is the current Nurse Call Bell system used at Delaware Veterans Home 
a. GE Telligence C600 LAN, Telergy and ARMSip reporting. 

2. What version of Ascom phones are in use by DVH 
a. The majority of the phones are Ascom D62 handsets.  There are a number of Ascom D63 

handsets that have been added to service to replace the D62 handsets. 

3. Do the Staff Only areas (ex. kitchenette’s, breakrooms) have Nurse Call bell stations 
a. They do not.  The only nurse call bell stations are in resident rooms and resident related areas. 

4. Is there a device list (type, model, number) and floor plan? 

Device Description 
Device Product 

Number 
Count 

LED Dome/Zone Light, 4 Sections HC-CL4 92 

Peripheral Station - 2-Button Station, Staff Normal Call 
(Cancel/Call) 

HC-PB2-CALLIN 82 

Peripheral Station - 2-Button Push/Pull Station, Lavatory 
(Cancel/Help) 

HC-PP2-LAV  92 

Single Smart Patient Station HC-PSTN1 146 

Pillow Speaker TV Controller HC-PSPKR-D-A2 146 

ColorTouch VOIP Staff Console HC-CONSOLE-E 4 

Peripheral Station - Cancel/Emerg/Help HC-PB3-CANCEL 2 

5. Does the new Nurse Call Bell system need to be interfaced with any other systems such as a wander 
guard system? 

a. The only external interface required is with the Ascom Communication system. 

6. What type of connection is used by the Ascom Communication System? 

a. The GE Telergy system routes the communications through the current Ascom Communication 
System using IP-DECT for internal communications only and they are not configured with SIP 
VOIP Trunking.  

7. Will servers needed for the Nurse Call Bell System be provided by the State or will they need to be 
provided in the bid by the Vendor? 

a. Standard servers will be provided by the state according to specifications included in by the 
vendors in the proposal.  It is understood that some systems may have the software built into 
/packaged with the hardware and those are an acceptable solution proposals. 

8. Does the proposed Nurse Call Bell system required to communicate to pagers? 

a. That is not a requirement and the Delaware Veterans Home does not currently use pagers.  

b. This question requires a clarification be noted for last bullet in Appendix B, Section 7 on page 52 
which states “It is desired that the system integrates with the Ascom communications system in 
place for radio, pager, walkie-talkie communications.”  Radio, Pager, and Walkie-Talkie refer to 
capabilities in the proposed solution submitted.  The current Ascom communications system at 
DVH does not currently use radio, pager or walkie-talkie communication protocols, however 
new or additional capabilities then currently exist can be included in the vendor proposals. 

9. Does the system need to support the use overhead paging? 
a. No. 



Contract Title: Nurse Call Bell System 
Contract No.: STA20306-NCB 

2 of 2 
 

10. How does a code blue work in the system today? 
a. When a code blue is initiated, an alert is sounded at the nurse station staff console and on all 

Ascom phones for the wing. 

11. Does the new system need to support RFID, Livemapping, or RTLS? 
a. No. 

12. Are the TV’s hospital grade? 

a. They are not.  They are general consumer 32” flat screen televisions.  If a resident wanted a 
larger TV, they would have to personally purchase it for their room. 

b. Currently the Pillow Speakers are not configured as controls for the televisions in the residents’ 
room.  There are no immediate plans to provide such connectivity, however; the current patient 
stations support that capability and any proposed solution should be able to support that 
functionality should DVH wish to implement it in the future. 

c. Additionally, the all-in-one pillow speaker controls are not integrated to with the room 
lighting.  There are no immediate plans for that connectivity. 

13. Are speakers needed in the bath areas? 

a. The request for proposal is not looking to replace any of the LED dome/zone Lights, peripheral 
stations, or patient stations currently in place at the facility. 

b. It is understood that as part of the proposals the replacement of the VOIP Staff Consoles at the 
nurse stations on each wing may need to be replaced.  Additionally, it is understood that the 
gateways and switches of the current GE Telligence C600 LAN system will need to be replaced. 

14. Are rooms both single and double occupancy? 
a. The Delaware Veterans Home has private and semi-private accommodations.  Semi-private 

accommodations are individual areas but share a bathroom. 

15. How much space exists above the rooms? 
a. A catwalk exists above the center hallway of each wing. 

16. How are the stations to dome lights wired? 
a. The Telligence Powerswitch provides the ethernet communication across CAT5e cabling 

throughout the facility. All communications between stations, dome lights, consoles use the 
Telligence Bridge across the facilities LAN.  

17. What version of Ascom Communications System is currently in use? 
a. The current version of the Ascom software is 9.00 hotfix20 IP6010[9.061198], 

Bootcode[9061198], Hardware[700] 

18. Are there any external locations that need to be supported? 
a. A Pavilion exists not far off the main building.  There are two bathrooms in the Pavilion that 

have call cords.   The bathroom stations are connected to the main building via underground 
conduit. 

19. Is the current Nurse Call Bell system connected to the Smoke Detectors / Fire Panels? 
a. No. 
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1. Can a floor plan or blue print be provided to identify distances to/from the rooms, telecom 
closets and main data closet? They will be beneficial for estimating labor. 

o Floor plans or blue prints are not available at this time. The scope of work for the RFP is 
to replace the current GE Telligence C600 LAN, Telergy software, ARMSIP Reporting 
and if necessary upgrade the Ascom Communications software. 

 

2. Are the wireless phones connected via SIP?  Stand alone or with Middleware?  If so, what 
middleware vendor?  

o The GE Telligence C600 LAN uses a direct connection to the Ascom System and does 
not use a third-party middleware. The Ascom System is configured for internal 
communications only and are not configured with SIP VOIP Trunking 

3. Any resident pendants connected to the system? 

o There no resident pendants connected to the system or in use at the facility. 
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4. The current patient stations have Auxiliary Jack(s).  How many Auxiliary jacks are required, 
and for what purpose? 

o The Patient Station units are model HC-PSTN1.  The unit provides an 18-pin receptacle 
for the connection of pillow speakers. The station also includes two 0.64 mm (0.215 in) 
receptacles that can be programmed to accept either an input from auxiliary 
equipment or a bed call cord.  

5. Are the beds connected to the system for bed exit alarms? 

o They are not. 

6. What is the size of the back box for the current patient stations? 

 

7. In the resident rooms, what is the wall material (sheet rock?)?  just in case a new device is a 
different size and we need to enlarge or cover part of the existing opening. 

o The wall material is sheet rock.  An assumption for the RFP is that the current hardware 
for the Patient Stations, LED Dome/Zone Lights, and Peripheral Stations would not need 
to be replaced.  A proposal including the replacement of this hardware would need to 
clearly document the reason and need for the hardware replacement. 

8. Can existing cabling be re-used, all or some? Much of the cable is likely re-usable for nurse 
call system installations today. Although some or all new wiring may be preferred in some 
cases. 

o The current system utilizes Cat 5e cabling and is expected to remain in place.  Any 
proposal for additional or new wiring should clearly document it’s need. 
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9. Will there be the opportunity to possibly walk the facility again in order to bring a 
subcontractor through for labor estimates? 

o There are no additional pre-bid walk throughs available at the facility. 

10. What are the counts of the room types (private & semi-private)? 
o Private: 14 
o Semi-Private: 126 
o Resident Bathrooms: 79 
o Bathing Suites: 4 
o Resident/Staff Bathrooms: 4 
o Nurses Stations: 4 
o Snoezelim Room: 1 
o Locker Rooms: 2 
o Public Bathrooms: 6 
o Therapy Bathroom: 1 

11. How many of the existing Ascom handsets are used concurrently by staff during shifts? 

o There are a total of 60 Ascom handsets at the facility.  During a shift, 20 handsets are 
concurrently used. 

12. If the solution proposed powers in-room devices through a backend power over ethernet 
(POE) switch.  Should the proposal include a vendor provided POE switch or the 
requirements for a State provided POE switch?  

o It would be beneficial to have the vendor provided POE switch in the proposal as an 
option along with the specifications for qualifying equipment should the State prefer 
to supply the required hardware. 

13. In the facilities data closet, how many PC’s can be connected to the Rack Mounted KVM 
Monitor/Console? 

o State standards do not permit the deployment of PC’s within the facilities data closet.  
The current rack mounted KVM is a Dell PowerEdge 2161DS-2. 
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